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Placement Officer

Subject: Eurofins India - Software Engineer - Letter of Intent

 

From: TPO [mailto:tpo@newhorizonindia.edu]  

Sent: 02 June 2021 16:29 
To: 'Placement Officer' 

Subject: FW: Eurofins India - Software Engineer - Letter of Intent 

 

 From: Chandra Moulish C [mailto:ChandraMoulishC@eurofins.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 12:50 PM 

To: vishv1098@gmail.com 
Cc: TPO 

Subject: Eurofins India - Software Engineer - Letter of Intent 

 

Dear Graduate, 

 

Congratulations! Further to your application for employment with us, and the subsequent selection process, we are 

delighted to offer you the role of Associate Software Engineer 
 
Your total “compensation” shall be Rs. 8,00,000 (Eight Lakhs Only). 

 

• 7,00,000 (7 Lakh) is the fixed component  

• 1,00,000 (1.0 Lakh) is a one-time retention bonus 

 
Offer Letter and Joining Date would be shared shortly. 
 

We request you to kindly accept the letter of Intent and revert to us . 

 

Welcome to Eurofins!! We wish you a long, rewarding and fulfilling career and look forward to your joining us. 

 

Regards, 

Chandra Moulish.C 

Lead HR 

Eurofins IT Solutions India Pvt ltd 

1st floor, Maruti platinium,No.78, ITPL Main road, Kundalhalli gate, 

Bangalore – 560037, INDIA 

Phone  : +91.80.61177617, Mobile : +91. 9513494483 

Email     : chandramoulishc@eurofins.com 

Website : www.eurofins.com 

 
 


